-~ From: . . Herrera-Murillo, Cindy O <CHerreraMurillo@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 6:20 AM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
- - Subject: . RE: Central Vacuum Unit Pressure Increases
will,

Regowrding the State AE, thiy inthe only well active. I howe attached our last workover
report onthis well from 1978. The casing was cemented, but we didwt perform a CBL.

2-2&/3' -78 . |
‘"’:Er;:.--';:Raﬂ RBP ‘on-tbg, - Set-fn-2-7/8"- -€59 -3 5"60. POH, Rah boller. D
“.wtr, McCullough backed off 2-7/8' c4g @ %4603 ¢ pld, Ran 5-1/2
Set @ 4603'. TOL @ 4593'.|Could not [get Into top of 2-7/8" @
-..8.€/0 2=7/8" csg. POH. RU HcCullough. Perf 2-7/8" tsg w/4 JS
'@ 5 8PH @ 800#, Cmt 5-1/27 csg In 747/8" OR & 8-5/B" ¢sg w/10
w/23 CaCl, Sqzd 20 six. Sl|press 15004, Left 50° In 5-1/2"
Halll, Ran temp surv, TOC|@ 2600°, Qut off 5-1/2'" psg. Instld
- h545%, 0OC to 4588°,0 POH.|Ran 2~1/4"! mill on 1-5/8" DP, DNC I
- ¢sg to 1000# 30 min 1-1:3? pem. ~ OB, Ran mill to B400'. Clrc
;'!""- Prqu;;o rec R8P, T : - | _ :

) :*Plewwletmekaow uft}we/wamydwgdé@yowneed/fromw S S | R

Cindy Herrera-Murilo
Permitting Specialist SE New Mexico
1616 W. Bender Bivd

Hobbs, NM 88240 .
575-263-0431
Cherreramurillo@chevron.com - .

From Jones W|II|amV EMNRD [mallto W||I|amV Jones@state nm. us] N
.Sent Wednesday Aprll 12 2017 8: 14 PM .



